
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Ghanekar, Gauri <gghanekar@testo.in>
Sent: 27 November 2024 18:11
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Sowri Raja; Giri, Balaji
Subject: 2000019171_TRAVEL FOOD_T270BT_27.11.2024
Attachments: testo-270-BT.pdf; 2000019171_TRAVEL FOOD_T270BT_27.11.2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Evening 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greeting From Testo India Private Limited 
 
With reference to your below trailing mail, Please find attached herewith the offer for T-270BT as per your requirement. 
 
NOTE: Please use reference code: 2000019171 for future communication. 
 
In case of any further assistance, please feel free to contact us. 
 
 

Best Regards, 
 

Gauri Ghanekar   
 

 

Inside Sales Engineer – South Region 
Mob.: +91 7030902063 

 
Testo India Private Limited 
(An ISO 9001: 2015 Company) 
 
Plot No.23, Sind Society, Baner Road,  
Aundh, Pune, 411007 
  

Tel.: +91 20 25920207 
Fax: +91 20 25850080 
Email: gghanekar@testo.in 
Web: www.testo.com 

 
CLICK HERE - TESTO OVERVIEW BROCHURE

 
 

  

 
 

From: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 02:54 PM 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ghanekar, Gauri <gghanekar@testo.in> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 
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Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation required for Testometer Chennai- Travel Food Service 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thanks for sharing the details. 
 
Dear Gauri, 
 
Please share the quotation of Testo 270 BT for below 03 sites from Chennai. Kindly refer below 03 addresses given for 
same. 
 
If any query, please co-ordinate with Mr. Ramendra Singh. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Best Regards, 
 
Balaji Giri 

 
 

Key Account Manager - Food 
Mob.: +91 8956716346  

 
Testo India Private Limited 
(An ISO 9001: 2015 Company) 
 
Plot No.23, Sind Society, Baner Road,  
Aundh, Pune, 411007 
  

Tel.: +91 20 25920243 
Fax: +91 20 25850080 
Email: bgiri@testo.in 
Web: www.testo.com  

 
CLICK HERE - TESTO OVERVIEW BROCHURE
 

           

  

  
  
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 14:50 
To: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 
Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation required for Testometer Chennai 
 
Dear Giri ji, 
 
Please find below detail of Billing and shipping address kindly share the PI for the same shipping and billing address 
 
Entity Name: Travel Food Services Private Limited – TFSCPL 
 
 
Central Kitchen, Next to S2 Police Station, Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai, Chennai, 
Tamil Nadu, 600027 
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Chennai Airport-CHN TRAVEL CLUB LOUNGE DOM T4 Qty-1 
 
Chennai Airport- CHN DOMESTIC LOUNGE (TCL- A/B) Qty-1 
 
Chennai Airport- CHN T2 Business Lounge Qty-1 
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 22 November 2024 12:06 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation required for Testometer Chennai 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the below item qtn 
 

Item Qty 
MODEL 0563 2750 270 10 INCH LENGTH  2 INCH WIDTH  1 INCH HEIGHT 3 
    
Travel food service private Ltd   
Delivery address: Chennai Airport   

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 


